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	No.
	Date Requested
	Question
	Response
	Date Responded

	1
	19/1/2017
	Why are you going out to tender?
	WBC want to procure the contract directly with the provider. Previously the contract has been managed through WBC’s main consultancy partner.
	19/1/2017

	2
	19/1/2017
	What’s the reason for changing the contract?
	To save money
	19/1/2017

	3
	19/1/2017
	How is your relationship with the incumbent?  
	WBC have a good relationship with the incumbent.
	19/1/2017

	4
	19/1/2017
	Are there other teams at Wokingham Borough Council like road safety?
	Yes we work closely with the road safety team at WBC.
	19/1/2017

	5
	19/1/2017
	Are there other projects associated with My Journey, not just the Active Travel Officer post?
	Yes, My Journey is made up of a range of projects with the Active Travel Officer one aspect of the programme.
	19/1/2017

	6
	1/2/2017
	We had a question about the USB stick we are required to submit for this tender.  It is our standard practice to encrypt any USB sticks which are to be sent externally.  This means we would have to send you a password (by email) to enable you to open the content saved on it.  Please can you confirm that you are ok for us to do this for this tender submission?

	Yes, that’s okay to do.
	1/2/2017
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